Tutt, Ronnie

From: Pokharel, Suresh

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Tutt, Ronnie; Pokharel, Suresh

Subject: Abandonment - AB 789 (Public Right of Way on Hyannis Drive, Silver Spring)

Attachments: 8-15-24 Petition.pdf; Plat 1460 (1941).pdf; 1_Deed L63895 L390_2021_Crook.pdf; 4
_L15463-L107_1998.pdf; AB 789 - Abandonment Area.pdf; AB 789 - Abandonment
Area.pdf

Greetings,

Please be advised that the Property Acquisition Section of the Montgomery County Department of Transportation
(MDOT) has received a request to abandon the right of way on Hyannis Drive. Kindly provide any comments or
suggestions you may have in regard to this abandonment. If needed, we are open for a conference. For your
information, we have attached the following documents.

1. Acopy of the petitioner’s request

2. Plat

3. Deeds

4. Aerial map of the abandonment area
Thank you.
Ronnie Tutt

Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Engineering
Property Acquisition Section

100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Floor
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878
240-777-7203 (0)

For more helpful Cybersecurity Resources, visit:
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/cybersecurity




